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 SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 

 DIVISION OF FINANCE 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

                   Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055 

                        

          http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp        
 

 

REQUEST FOR BID 

#17-0032 

DODGE CHARGER POLICE PACKAGE VEHICLES 

Addendum #1 

 
March 10, 2017 

 

The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a bid. Here are some 

clarifications regarding the bid for the Dodge Charger Police Package Vehicles. 

 

Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized.   

 

1.  Line 18 – LNU – Rear Cornering LED was last available from the factory for the 2014 model year.  

Available via up-fitter.  Is Flush mount required? 

 

Answer:  On past RFB’s vendors have added these items as aftermarket additions and included them in their 

bid. Flush mount is not required. 

 

2.  Line 17 – LNB – Front Cornering LED was last available from the factory for the 2014 model year. 

 Available via up-fitter.  What is the preference in light color – Clear/Clear, or Red/Blue?  Is Flush mount 

required?  (Flush mount only available in Clear/Clear). 

 

Answer:  We require Clear/Clear. Flush mount is not acceptable. We use front LED White-Whelen brand, #01-

026B715-30D 

 

3.  Line 6 – CLE – All Weather Floor Mats was last available from the factory for the 2014 model year.  

Available aftermarket.  Are they required to be form molded (like Weather Tech) or would All Vehicle 

Mats qualify? 

 

Answer: All vehicle mats are acceptable.  

 

4.  Line 10 – MBR – Front Push Bar was last available from the factory for the 2013 model year on the 

RWD model.  Available via up-fitter.  Do you require a 4-light Push Bumper or standard Aluminum 

Push Bumper? 
 

Answer: The standard Aluminum Push Bumper. 
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Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before 

1:45 p.m. CDT Tuesday March 14, 2017. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive 

consideration for final award. 

 

“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID RESPONSE PAGE” 

 

 
Britt Rosencutter 

Purchasing Agent 


